

SOC APPROVALS

April 19, 2023

The following proposals were approved at the April 19, 2023, meeting of the Subcommittee on Undergraduate Academic Courses (SOC).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEPARTMENT OF VISUAL ARTS

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

STUDIO ART 2694A/B/Y
SPECIAL TOPICS IN STUDIO ART

Please consult Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): Studio Art 1601 or Studio Art 1605, or the former VAS 1020 or the former VAS 1025, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 contact hours, lecture, blended or online format.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2411F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN BLACK STUDIES**

Selected topics in Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): GSWS 1030F/G and 0.50 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, or 0.50 of any first-year essay course in Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Media, Information, and Technoculture.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2412F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN BLACK STUDIES**

Selected topics in Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): GSWS 1030F/G and 0.50 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 102 F/G, or 0.50 of any first-year essay course in Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Media, Information, and Technoculture.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2413F/G
SPECIAL TOPICS IN BLACK STUDIES**

Selected topics in Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Pre- or Corequisite(s): GSWS 1030 F/G and 0.50 course from GSWS 1021F/G, GSWS 1022F/G, GSWS 1023F/G, GSWS 1024F/G, or 0.50 of any first-year essay course in Arts and Humanities, Social Science, or Media, Information, and Technoculture.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2414A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN BLACK STUDIES**

Topics of current interest in Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 2415A/B
SPECIAL TOPICS IN BLACK STUDIES**

Topics of current interest in Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3340F/G
READING BLACK LIVES: BIOGRAPHY AND AUTOBIOGRAPHY IN BLACK
NORTH AMERICAN HISTORY**

(Short Title: Reading Black Lives)

This course examines the histories of people of African descent in the United States and Canada from the earliest days of the Trans-Atlantic slave trade to the

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3401F/G
ACTIVISM AND SOLIDARITY: #BLM AND THE INDIGENOUS AND QUEER
COMMUNITIES**

(Short Title: BLM: Activism and Solidarity)

Pre-or Corequisite(s): GSWS 2230F/G or GSWS 2231F/G or permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3452F/G
ADVANCED TOPICS IN BLACK STUDIES**

An advanced seminar in topics of current interest in Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): GSWS 2230F/G or GSWS 2231F/G.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 3453F/G
ADVANCED TOPICS IN BLACK STUDIES**

An advanced seminar in topics of current interest in Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): GSWS 2230F/G or GSWS 2231F/G.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 4430F/G
ADVANCED SEMINAR IN BLACK STUDIES**

An advanced seminar on issues connected to Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): GSWS 2230F/G or GSWS 2231F/G.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**GENDER, SEXUALITY, AND WOMEN'S STUDIES 4431F/G
ADVANCED SEMINAR IN BLACK STUDIES**

An advanced seminar on issues connected to Black Studies. Consult the Department of Gender, Sexuality, and Women's Studies for current offerings.

Pre-or Corequisite(s): GSWS 2230F/G or GSWS 2231F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction –

FACULTY OF EDUCATION

FACULTY OF ENGINEERING

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

CHEMICAL AND BIOCHEMICAL ENGINEERING 4450A/B CHEMICAL ENGINEERING IN SOCIETY

(Short Title: Chem Engineering in Society)

Students will collaborate with industry and/or government partners to address engineering problems, framed using the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals. Teams will analyze social and environmental aspects of engineering activities, including economic, social, health, safety, legal, and cultural considerations, while incorporating sustainable design and environmental stewardship.

Prerequisite(s): CBE 3307A/B, CBE 3316A/B.

Antirequisite(s): CBE 4413Y if taken in 2022-23.

Extra information: 2 lecture hours, 2 tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

JOHN M. THOMPSON CENTRE OF ENGINEERING LEADERSHIP AND INNOVATION

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

ENGINEERING LEADERSHIP AND INNOVATION 4110F/G THE ETHICAL ENGINEER

~~ENGINEERING ETHICS, SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT, AND THE LAW~~

Students analyze the PEO Code of Ethics, legal principles, and leadership character to appreciate their professional responsibility for ethical and equitable engineering practice. Students apply these frameworks to recent engineering cases and in the exploration of the ethics and sustainability of emerging technologies. ~~This course will cover professionalism, ethical theory, the code of ethics and enforcement; the environment; and contracts and risk.~~

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES

ARTHUR LABATT FAMILY SCHOOL OF NURSING

SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

DEPARTMENT OF ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY 4480E RESEARCH PROJECT AND SEMINAR

The course consists of: lectures on laboratory safety, biosafety, use of animals in research, scientific integrity; an independent research project (topic and advisor chosen by consultation between student and faculty); scientific communication.

Antirequisite(s): Biochemistry 4483E, Microbiology and Immunology 4970E.

Prerequisite(s): **Anatomy and Cell Biology 3329A/B**; Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A with marks in each of at least 70%; one of **Anatomy and Cell Biology 3700F/G**, Biochemistry 3380G, ~~or~~ Biochemistry 3390B, or Biology 3326F/G with a mark of at least 70%. Enrolment is limited and available only to students in the Year 4 of either an Honours Specialization in Biochemistry and Cell Biology or an Honours Specialization in Medical Cell Biology.

DEPARTMENT OF BIOCHEMISTRY

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

BIOCHEMISTRY 4955E: COMMUNITY-ENGAGED LEARNING AND BiochemistF,

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

CHEMICAL BIOLOGY 4500E

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY AND CANCER BIOLOGY

Module

10.5 courses:

- 0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.
- 1.0 course: Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.
- 0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.
- 0.5 course from: Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2273A.
- 0.5 course from: Chemistry 2223B, Chemistry 2283G.
- 0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.
- 0.5 course: Medical Biophysics 3518B or the former Medical Biophysics 2582B.
- 1.0 course: Biochemistry 3381A, Biochemistry 4450A.
- 1.0 course: Pharmacology 3620.
- 0.5 course from: Biochemistry 3382A, Chemistry 3393A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B (see notes below).
- 1.0 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309, Pathology 3500 (~~or the former Pathology 3240A and the former Pathology 3245B~~).
- 0.5 course from: Biochemistry 3380G, ~~Microbiology and Immunology 3620G~~, Physiology and Pharmacology 3000E (see notes below), ~~the former Pharmacology 3580Z~~. A mark of at least 70% is required in the course taken.
- 1.5 courses from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B, Medical Biophysics 4720B, Microbiology and Immunology 4300A, Pharmacology 4360A/B, the former Biochemistry 4455G. See notes below.
- 1.0 course (~~or 1.5 courses~~) from: Biochemistry 4955E ~~or Biochemistry 4486E (Research Project = 1.5 courses)~~. See notes below.

Notes:

1. **Students may substitute the former** Biochemistry 4486E ~~will be offered for the last time in 2022/23~~ **for Biochemistry 4955E**. The inclusion of **the former** Biochemistry 4486E will increase the module by 0.5 course.
2. Biochemistry 3380G requires both Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A as prerequisite courses; ~~Microbiology and Immunology 3620G requires Microbiology and Immunology 3300B as a pre-or corequisite course~~; the prerequisite for Physiology and Pharmacology 3000E includes a minimum average of 75% in the previous year. The inclusion of Physiology and Pharmacology 3000E will increase the module by 0.5 course.
3. For the specific courses that must be completed before Year 4, see the Weighted Average Chart (MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM).
4. Microbiology and Immunology 4300A requires a minimum mark of 70% in Microbiology and Immunology 3300B as a prerequisite.

5. Anatomy and Cell Biology 4461B requires a minimum mark of 70% in either Anatomy and Cell Biology 3309 or Pathology 3500 as a prerequisite.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN BIOCHEMISTRY OF INFECTION AND IMMUNITY

Module

10.5 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2213A/B or Chemistry 2273A.

0.5 course from: Chemistry 2223B or Chemistry 2283G.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3100A and Microbiology and Immunology 3300B, with marks of at least 70% in each.

1.0 course: Biochemistry 3381A and Biochemistry 3382A with marks of at least 70% in each.

0.5 course from: Biochemistry 3380G, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, ~~Microbiology and Immunology 3620G~~ with a mark of at least 70%.

0.5 course from: Anatomy and Cell Biology 3700F/G, Biochemistry 3390B.

1.0 course from: Microbiology and Immunology 4100A, Microbiology and Immunology 4200B, Microbiology and Immunology 4300A.

1.0 course from: Biochemistry 3385B, Biochemistry 4410A, Biochemistry 4415B, Biochemistry 4420A, Biochemistry 4425B.

1.5 courses from: Biochemistry 4483E (Research Project = 1.5 courses) or Microbiology and Immunology 4970E (Research Project = 1.5 courses)

Note: For the specific courses that must be completed before Year 4, see the Weighted Average Chart (MODULES OFFERED IN THE BMSc PROGRAM).

DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 4400B MICROBIAL APPLICATIONS

Microbes are all around us and, whereas some cause disease, the vast majority are innocuous and often utilized to benefit humankind. This course highlights essential roles of microorganisms in food production, biotechnology, and human health.

Prerequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3100A and Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, with marks of at least 70% in each.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 2 lab/tutorial hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 3610F MICROBIOLOGY LABORATORY

Laboratory techniques used in the broad discipline of microbiology, including bacteriology and virology. Laboratory exercises include the staining, biochemical characteristics and identification of live bacteria, plus genetic techniques used to study microorganisms. This course runs parallel to, and applies basic principles acquired in, Microbiology and Immunology 3100A.

Prerequisite(s): **Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%**; Biology 2581A/B; **Chemistry 2213A and Chemistry 2223B with marks of at least 60% in each**; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B **with a mark of at least 60%**;

Pre- or Corequisite(s): Biochemistry 3381A; Microbiology and Immunology 3100A.

Extra Information: 1 lecture/tutorial hour, 3 laboratory hours.

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY 3620G IMMUNOLOGY LABORATORY

This course will familiarize students with a variety of practical techniques used in immunology research and diagnostic laboratories. The course applies basic principles acquired in Microbiology and Immunology 3300B.

Prerequisite(s): **Microbiology and Immunology 3610F with a mark of at least 60%** ~~Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%; Biology 2581A/B; Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2223B with marks of at least 60% in both courses; Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B.~~

Pre-or Corequisite(s): Microbiology and Immunology 3300B.
Extra Information: 1 lecture/tutorial hour, 3 laboratory hours.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY

Module

6.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2223B with marks of at least 60% in each.

1.0 course: Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B **with a mark of at least 60%.**

0.5 course: Biochemistry 3381A.

1.0 course: Microbiology and Immunology 3100A, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B with a mark of at least 70% in each.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 3610F, **Microbiology and Immunology**

DEPARTMENT OF MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY AND DEPARTMENT OF PATHOLOGY AND LABORATORY MEDICINE

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN MICROBIOLOGY AND IMMUNOLOGY WITH PATHOLOGY

Module

11.0 courses:

0.5 course: Biochemistry 2280A with a mark of at least 65%.

1.0 course: Chemistry 2213A/B and Chemistry 2223B.

0.5 course from: Biology 2244A/B or Statistical Sciences 2244A/B.

1.5 courses: Biology 2290F/G, Biology 2382A/B, Biology 2581A/B.

0.5 course: Biochemistry 3381A.

2.5 courses: Microbiology and Immunology 2500A/B, Microbiology and Immunology 3100A, Microbiology and Immunology 3300B, Microbiology and Immunology 3610F and Microbiology and Immunology 3620G, with marks of at least 70% in each.

1.0 course: Pathology 3500 with a mark of at least 70% or the former Pathology 3240A and the former Pathology 3245B with marks of at least 70% in each.

0.5 course from: Microbiology and Immunology 4100A or Microbiology and Immunology 4200B.

0.5 course: Microbiology and Immunology 4300A.

DON WRIGHT FACULTY OF MUSIC

DEPARTMENT OF MUSIC EDUCATION

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

MUSIC 2861A/B WOODWIND INSTRUMENT TECHNIQUES

This course will focus on the fundamentals of flute, oboe, bassoon, clarinet, and saxophone pedagogy, with an emphasis placed on the remediation of common performance problems experienced by beginning and intermediate level students. Salient repertoire and pedagogical resources for class instruction will be also examined.

Antirequisite(s): the former Music 2863Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2865Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2866Q/R/S/T.

Extra Information: 4 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

MUSIC 2871A/B BRASS INSTRUMENT TECHNIQUES

This course will focus on the fundamentals of trumpet, French horn, trombone, euphonium and tuba pedagogy, with an emphasis placed on the remediation of common performance problems experienced by beginning and intermediate level students. Salient repertoire and pedagogical resources for class instruction will be also examined.

Antirequisite(s): the former Music 2875Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2876Q/R/S/T.

Extra Information: 4 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

MUSIC 2881A/B STRING INSTRUMENT TECHNIQUES

This course will focus on the fundamentals of violin, viola, cello, and double bass

Extra Information: 4 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**MUSIC 2104A/B
FOUNDATIONS IN SINGING**

The techniques of singing, vocal repertoire, and performance styles introduced in a group setting. Some solo and small group performances are assigned as determined by individual need and level of ability. Participants in this course should be able to read music. ~~This course is not available to Bachelor of Music students.~~

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**MUSIC 2863Q/R/S/T
GROUP SAXOPHONE INSTRUCTION**

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**MUSIC 2875Q/R/S/T
GROUP BRASS INSTRUCTION 1**

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**MUSIC 2886Q/R/S/T
GROUP STRINGS INSTRUCTION 2**

This course will focus on the fundamentals of cello and double bass pedagogy. An emphasis will be placed on the remediation of common performance problems. Other topics will include instrument assignment/selection, equipment choices, basic repairs, and resources.

Extra Information: 2 hours

Course Weight: 0.25

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

SPECIAL TOPICS

Special topics in music education, to be arranged.

Prerequisite(s): Permission of the Department.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

BACHELOR OF MUSIC WITH HONOURS IN MUSIC EDUCATION

Second Year

Music 2639U or the former Music 2635A/B, Music 2641U or the former Music 2636A/B, Music 2651A/B or the former Music 2649A/B, Music 2671F/G or the former Music 2650A/B, Music 2750F/G or the former Music 2710F/G or the former Music 2711F/G, Music 2920.

Music 2831A/B and Music 2832A/B or the former Music 2830, or ~~four-quarter~~ **1.0** courses chosen from **Music 2861A/B, Music 2871A/B, Music 2881A/B, Music 2873Q/R/S/T and Music 2880Q/R/S/T, or the former Music 2863Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2865Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2866Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2875Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2876Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2885Q/R/S/T, the former Music 2885Q/R/S/T** ~~Music 2860Q/R/S/T through Music 2886Q/R/S/T*~~.

Ensemble: One, or more, of Music 2901, Music 2902, Music 2903, Music 2904, Music 2905, Music 2906, Music 2910, Music 2911, Music 2912, Music 2913.

1.0 course or equivalent from a Faculty other than Music

FACULTY OF SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**CHEMISTRY 2370A/B
ORGANIC AND INORGANIC STRUCTURE ELUCIDATION**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN CHEMISTRY

...

6.0 courses: Chemistry 2271A, Chemistry 2272F, Chemistry 2273A, Chemistry 2374A, Chemistry 2281G, Chemistry 2283G, **Chemistry 2370A/B (or the former Chemistry 3370A/B)**, Chemistry 2384B, ~~Chemistry 3370A/B~~, Chemistry 3371F, Chemistry 3372F/G, Chemistry 3373F, Chemistry 3374A/B.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MINOR IN CHEMISTRY

Module

4.0 courses

2.0 courses: Chemistry 2211A/B, Chemistry 2213A/B, Chemistry 2214A/B, Chemistry 2272F.

2.0 courses from: Chemistry 2210A/B, Chemistry 2223B, **Chemistry 2370A/B**, **Chemistry 3300A/B**, Chemistry 3320A/B, Chemistry 3330F/G, Chemistry 3364A/B, ~~Chemistry 3370A/B~~, Chemistry 3393A/B, **the former Chemistry 3370A/B**.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN INTEGRATED SCIENCE WITH CHEMISTRY

Module

13.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Integrated Science 2001F/G*, Integrated Science 2002B*

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF ANTHROPOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

ANTHROPOLOGY 2286A/B
COMPUTERS, CULTURE, AND CONNECTIVITY
(Short Title: Culture and Connectivity)

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 4411F/G
ANTHROPOLOGY IN THE VIRTUAL WORLD**

(Short Title: Anthro in the Virtual World)

This course examines the theory and methods of virtual anthropology. Students will conduct anthropological research in virtual contexts and explore similarities and differences between virtual and traditional ethnography. To align with the practice of the field, this course will be held online, and students will use multiple virtual platforms.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in fourth year and by application available on the Anthropology Department website.

Extra Information: Online.

Course Weight: 0.50.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**ANTHROPOLOGY 4413F/G
LANGUAGE AND ETHNOGRAPHY**

In this course, we will read a variety of ethnographies to understand how language is employed. The goal will be to see: 1) how language is used effectively in ethnographies; 2) what role language-based data has; and 3) how research about language is presented.

Prerequisite(s): Enrolment in fourth year and by application available on the Anthropology Department website.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

DEPARTMENT OF HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 1840F/G GRAPHIC HISTORY

Examines the rise of graphic history—historically-themed graphic novels—as a means of communicating and understanding the past. In exploring how this visual medium utilizes sources, forms an argument, and creates narrative, the lecture course also introduces students to the historical discipline.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 3340F/G: READING BLACK LIVES: BIOGRAPHY AND AUTOBIOGRAPHY IN BLACK NORTH AMERICAN HISTORY

(Short Title: Reading Black Lives)

This course examines the histories of people of African descent in the United States and Canada from the earliest days of the Trans-Atlantic slave trade to the present, through biographies and autobiographies. It explores such themes as agency, resistance, intersectionality, identity, freedom, and creativity.

Antirequisite(s): GSWS 3340F/G.

Extra Information: 3 hours. Cross-listed with GSWS 3340F/G.

Course Weight: 0.50

DAN DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES 2310A/B FINANCE

This course provides overview of issues in financial management and corporate

Antirequisite(s) at Main campus: Financial Modelling 2555A/B, and MOS 3310A/B.

Antirequisite(s) at Brescia campus: MOS 3310A/B.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

HISTORY – FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE

Course Introduction –

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

FILM STUDIES 2156F/G CRIME ON SCREEN

Addressing the ways the media create, shape and distort our perceptions and imaginings of crime. The cinema has long given moviegoers a rich vocabulary about lawbreaking and moral transgression. Television and new media will also be examined in terms their fictional and non-fictional negotiations of crime.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours; 3-hour screening.
Course Weight: 0.50

CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES 4401F/G EMERGING CHILDHOOD TOPICS 1

This course will examine emerging conceptual, methodological and empirical themes and topics in the continually and rapidly developing new social studies of childhood perspective. It will also facilitate the examination of the mutual contributions of related developments in other disciplines.

Prerequisite(s): ~~Any course in Childhood and Youth Studies at the 3300-level~~
One of Childhood and Youth Studies 3311F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3312F/G, Childhood and Youth 3313F/G, Childhood and Youth Studies 3314F/G.

Antirequisite(s): **Childhood and Youth Studies 4403E.**

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES 4403E
SENIOR PROJECT IN CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH STUDIES**

HISTORY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 4214F/G CANADA IN THE FIRST WORLD WAR

This reading intensive seminar course examines the Canadian experience in the First World War. Topics include the social and cultural impact of the war, victory and defeat on the fighting fronts, and domestic politics and repression. Students will produce a research paper based substantially on primary sources.

Antirequisite(s): The former History 4209E, History 4292E if taken in 2014-15, History 4296F/G if taken in 2022-23.

Prerequisites(s): 1.0 History essay course at the 2200 level or above, or permission of Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

HISTORY 4215F/G CANADA IN THE SECOND WORLD WAR

This reading and research-intensive course examines Canadian success and failure on fighting fronts, political, social, and economic organization (i)6.1 (ngei)6 (,)2 (poli)6 (a

Course Introduction – Effective Septe

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN PHILOSOPHY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

1.0 course from Philosophy 1050F/G, Philosophy 1100E, **Philosophy 1120F/G**, Philosophy 1150E, Philosophy 1300E, **Philosophy 1305F/G**,

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses normally taken in second year: Philosophy 2205W/X, Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2500F/G, Philosophy 2700F/G.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 2225F/G, Philosophy 2226F/G, Philosophy 2227F/G, Philosophy 2240F/G, Philosophy 2241F/G, **Philosophy 2242F/G,**

PhilosTw 0.28 (phy)4 (2)10 (700F)5 (/)2 (G)TJ0 Tc5in

PF 1246 ()

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

HONOURS SPECIALIZATION IN SOCIAL AND POLITICAL THOUGHT

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses: Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2208E, Philosophy 2080.

1.0 courses from: Political Science 2237E, Sociology 2240E, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B or Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G.

1.0 additional course at the 2200-level or above that contains Social Political Thought content and is approved by the department. Some courses include: Philosophy 2227F/G, Philosophy 2242F/G, **Philosophy 2244F/G**, Philosophy 2268F/G, Philosophy 2270.

1.5 courses from: **Philosophy 3244F/G**, Philosophy 3560F/G, Philosophy 3561F/G, Philosophy 3562F/G, Philosophy 3885F/G, Philosophy 3886F/G, Philosophy 4094F/G.

1.5 courses from: Philosophy 3070F/G, Philosophy 4060F/G, 3000 or 4000-level King's Philosophy courses relevant to Social Political Thought approved by the department: see list on Department website.

1.0 course from: Political Science 3301F/G, Political Science 3311F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Political Science 3319F/G, Political Science 4407F/G, Political Science 4432F/G, Political Science 4438F/G, Political Science 4439F/G, Religious Studies 3300F/G, Religious Studies 4400F/G, Sociology 3337F/G, Sociology 3341F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G, the former Political Science 4422F/G.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN SOCIAL AND POLITICAL THOUGHT

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses: Philosophy 2206W/X, Philosophy 2208E.

1.0 course from: Political Science 2237E, Sociology 2240E, Sociology 2270A/B, Sociology 2271A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B, Philosophy 2080.

0.5 course from: any 2200 or above course containing a Social Political Thought

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2226F/G
POLITICS OF DEVELOPMENT**

A study of the political, economic, and social issues related to development and underdevelopment, including development strategies, global institutions, foreign aid, state building, and democratization. The focus will be on Africa, Asia, and Latin America, supplemented by attention to specific national and regional case studies.

Antirequisite(s): The former Political Science 2225E.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level.

Extra Information: 2 lecture hours, 1 tutorial hour.

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2545F/G
COMPARATIVE POLITICS**

This course sets out the major themes, concepts, and approaches used in comparative politics. It undertakes systematic comparisons of political

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2211E
BUSINESS AND GOVERNMENT**

This course examines the politics of economic issues. It focuses on the competition between free market and interventionist economic ideas and how businesses, unions, think tanks and lobby groups seek to influence government policy across various issue areas such as taxes, spending, trade, finance, regulation, the environment, recessions and competitiveness.

Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2225E
DEVELOPING COUNTRIES IN GLOBAL POLITICS**

A study of the political, economic, and social issues related to development and underdevelopment, including development strategies, global institutions, foreign aid, state building, and democratization. The focus will be on Africa, Asia, and Latin America, supplemented by attention to specific national and regional case studies.

Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level.
Extra Information: 3 lecture hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 2245E
INTRODUCTION TO COMPARATIVE POLITICS**

Examines theoretical approaches to the study of comparative politics. The course introduces students to the methodology of comparative politics through the study of both developed and developing societies.

Antirequisite(s) at Main Campus and Huron Campus: Political Science 2545F/G.
Prerequisite(s): 1.0 Political Science course(s) at the 1000-level.
Extra Information: 3 hours.
Course Weight: 1.00

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

POLITICAL SCIENCE 3342F/G

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**POLITICAL SCIENCE 4432F/G
CULTURE, TECHNOLOGY, POLITICS**

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

3562F/G, ~~Political Science 2211E~~, **Political Science 2213F/G**, Political Science

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**PSYCHOLOGY 3892F/G
CORRELATIONAL AND MULTIVARIATE RESEARCH METHODS AND
ANALYSIS**

Antirequisite(s): Psychology 3800F/G, Psychology 3830F/G, **Psychology 3850F/G**.

Prerequisite(s): Psychology 2840F/G (or Psychology 2801F/G, Psychology 2802F/G, the former Psychology 2800E, the former Psychology 2820E, Psychology 2830A/B, Psychology 2855F/G or Psychology 2856F/G) and third or fourth year Honours Specialization Psychology **or Honours Specialization in Applied Psychology** status or registration in third year Psychology with a minimum average of 70% in all courses taken with no mark in any course less than 60%.

SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES 2305F/G
LIVING A JUST LIFE IN AN UNJUST WORLD**

(Short Title: Living a Just Life)

The first part of this course investigates a number of philosophical debates about what it means to live justly. The second part exposes students to a range of possible career paths in order to gain some insight into how one might reconcile progressive values with living in the real world.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G; or 1.0 course at the 2200-level or above, or permission from the Department 6 303.10 (6 303./1.00 oc -0 0(e)-5))JJO Tc 0 Tw 13.2917 BDC 1 g106.56 34

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES 3364F/G
ART, SOCIAL JUSTICE AND GENDER**

(Short Title: Art, Social Justice & Gender)

Art can be powerful and accessible activism. Whether it's tattoos, graffiti, drag performance, textiles, or punk music, art pushes issues of social injustice and inequality into the limelight, and advances discussion of them. This course will engage critical and intersectional lenses to explore art as a practice of social justice.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or permission of the Department.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 3373F/G if taken in Summer 2022.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

**SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES 3384F/G
SOCIAL ACTIVISM AND THEORIES OF POLITICAL CHANGE**

(Short Title: Social Activism)

This class exposes students to a wide range of perspectives and debates on social activism and political change. We will investigate the major theories of how political change occurs, examine several prominent case studies of how activists have changed their society, and investigate contemporary debates in Canadian activism.

Prerequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 1025F/G and Social Justice and Peace Studies 1026F/G, or permission of the Program Coordinator.

Antirequisite(s): Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B.

Extra Information: 3 hours.

Course Weight: 0.50

Course Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

**SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES
BUILDING PEACE IN A WORLD OF CONFLICT 2302~~A/B~~ F/G**

This course examines the various ways scholars and activists define peace and the challenges faced in building peace in a world of conflict. It will explore the causes of conflict, war, and other forms of violence; various approaches to constructive transformation; and the different means of promoting peace and justice.

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be withdrawn:

**SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES 3382F/G
LIVING A JUST LIFE IN AN UNJUST WORLD**

The first part of this course investigates a number of philosophical debates about what it means to live justly. The second part exposes students to a range of possible career paths in order to gain some insight into how one might reconcile progressive values with living in the real world.

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3362F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G~~, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3384F/G**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3385F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 4410F/G.

1.0 course(s) from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 3400F/G, Political Science 3324F/G, Sociology 2206A/B, Social Work 2206A/B, the former Political Science 4422F/G.

2.0 courses from: the Social Justice and Peace Studies Approved List, at least 1.0 of which must be at the 3000-level or above.

*Note: It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) have been made:

*Note: It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made:

MAJOR IN SOCIAL JUSTICE AND PEACE STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

2.0 courses ~~from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2301A/B~~, Social Justice and
/B,
/

p

2.0 courses from: Social Justice and Peace Studies 2230F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 2290A/B, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3500E (or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 3201A/B/Y), or the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2201F/G/Z, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3210F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3211F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3360F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3361F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3362F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3365F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3367F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3370F/G-3378F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3380F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3381F/G, ~~Social Justice and Peace Studies 3382F/G~~, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3383F/G, **Social Justice and Peace Studies 3384F/G**, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3385F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3400F/G, Social Justice and Peace Studies 3451F/G.

*Note: It is highly recommended that you take Social Justice and Peace Studies 2304F/G in year two.

THANATOLOGY

Course Introduction – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be introduced:

THANATOLOGY 2283A/B

GRIEF SUPPORT FOR PEOPLE WITH INTELLECTUAL AND

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES ESTc -0.002 Tw 0.2(D)5 (3E62 401 AND) J0.003 Tc -0.001

Course Withdrawal – Effective September 1, 2023, the following course be

Program Revision – Effective September 1, 2023, the following change(s) be made: